Public Document Pack

Courts Sub (Policy and Resources) Committee

Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

MONDAY, 11 JUNE 2018
10.00 am
COMMITTEE ROOM - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chairman)
Alderman Sir David Wootton (Deputy Chairman)
Nicholas Bensted-Smith

Simon Duckworth

Alderman Alison Gowman

Alderman & Sheriff Timothy Hailes
Nicholas Hilliard

Michael Hudson

Deputy Edward Lord

Sheriff Neil Redcliffe

James de Sausmarez

John Scott (Chief Commoner)

George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Lunch will be served in Guildhall Club at 1PM

NB: Part of this meeting could be the subject of audio or video recording

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




10.

AGENDA

APOLOGIES

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

MINUTES
To agree the minutes of the last meeting, held on 19 February 2018

For Decision
(Pages 1 -4)

OUTSTANDING REFERENCES
Report of the Town Clerk

For Information
(Pages 5 - 6)

WORK PLAN
Report of the Town Clerk

For Information
(Pages 7 - 8)

MAGISTRATES COURT - EXTERNAL REPAIR WORKS
Report of the City Surveyor

For Decision
(Pages 9 - 38)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION - That under Section 100(A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public
be excluded from the meeting for the following items on the grounds that they involve
the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of Schedule 12A of the
Local Government Act.

For Decision
NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
To agree the non-public minutes of the last meeting, held on 19 February 2018

For Decision
(Pages 39 - 46)



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

NON-PUBLIC OUTSTANDING REFERENCES
Report of the Town Clerk

For Information
(Pages 47 - 60)

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN
Report of the Town Clerk

For Information
(Pages 61 - 64)

MANSION HOUSE AND CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT DEPARTMENTAL
BUSINESS PLAN
Report of the Executive Director, Mansion House and Central Criminal Court

For Decision
(Pages 65 - 72)

PROJECT PROGRAMME
Report of the City Surveyor

For Information
(Pages 73 - 74)

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT - FIRE SAFETY UPDATE
Report of the Executive Director, Mansion House & Central Criminal Court

For Information
(Pages 75 - 90)

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT - JURY ROOM REPAIRS
Report of the City Surveyor

For Decision
(Pages 91 - 104)

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT - FIRE ALARM REPLACEMENT AND
ASSOCIATED PUBLIC ADDRESS SYSTEM
Report of the City Surveyor

For Decision
(Pages 105 - 114)

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT - PLANT REPLACEMENT: PHASE 3
Report of the City Surveyor

For Decision
(Pages 115 - 144)



19.

20.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
SUB-COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER NON-PUBLIC BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS
URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED



Agenda Iltem 3

COURTS SUB (POLICY AND RESOURCES) COMMITTEE

Monday, 19 February 2018

Minutes of the meeting of the Courts Sub (Policy and Resources) Committee
held at the Guildhall EC2 at 10.00 am

Present

Members:

Deputy Catherine McGuinness (Chairman) Alderman & Sheriff Timothy Hailes
Alderman Sir David Wootton (Deputy Nicholas Hilliard

Chairman) Michael Hudson

Nicholas Bensted-Smith Deputy Edward Lord

Alderman Alison Gowman

Officers:

George Fraser - Town Clerk's Department

Vic Annells - Executive Director, Mansion House & CCC
Adam Rout - Head of Operations, Mansion House & CCC
Paul Friend - City Surveyor's Department

Jessica Lees - City Surveyor's Department

1.  APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from James de Sausmarez and John George Stewart
Scott.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
Edward Lord declared a non-pecuniary interest, stating that he served as a JP
sitting in the City’s Courts and was Deputy Chairman Elect of the Central
London Bench. Alderman Sir David Wootten and Alderman Alison Gowman
declared that they are JPs sitting in the City’s Courts. Alderman and Sheriff
Tim Hailes is also a JP but currently not sitting.

3. MINUTES
The Sub-Committee considered the minutes from the last meeting, held on 8
December 2017.

A Member noted that an item from the previous minutes under item 5 —
Magistrates Court Update required inclusion within the Outstanding
References. He explained that the poor condition of the gowns in the
Magistrates Court was an issue that needed to be addressed. He explained
that District Judges at City of London Courts had also been wearing their own
gowns, and had now even adopted wearing them when sitting at Westminster,
believing them to hold great symbolic value. It was confirmed that the City
gowns were only taken to Westminster on a temporary basis as required, and

Page 1



the stock was therefore maintained. The Deputy Chairman agreed that the
maintenance of the gowns was an important issue. A Member noted that the
Aldermen’s gowns at the Central Criminal Court also required replacement. The
Chairman requested that the cost of gown replacement at the Central Criminal
Court be determined. (1)

RESOLVED - That the minutes be approved.

OUTSTANDING REFERENCES
The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk that summarised the
outstanding actions from previous meetings.

OR4 - Tour of the Old Bailey

A Member noted that the tour of the Mayor’s and City of London Court still had
not taken place. The Chairman noted that there had been a couple of
unsuccessful attempts at organising this, though suitable dates had not yet
been found. (2)

RESOLVED - That the report be received.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE SUB-
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
There was no further business.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business because
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Part | of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act.

Item Nos. Paragraph
8-15 3

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

The Sub-Committee considered the non-public minutes from the last meeting,
held on 8 December 2017.

RESOLVED - That the minutes be approved.

WORK PLAN

The Sub-Committee received a report of the Town Clerk that summarised the
work plan of the Sub-Committee for 2018.

RESOLVED - That the report be received.

Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

COURTS PROJECT PROGRAMME
The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor that detailed the
timeline of all current projects relating to the City of London’s Courts.

RESOLVED - That the report be received.

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURT WORKS (VERBAL UPDATE)

The Sub-Committee heard a verbal update from the Head of Operations of
Mansion House & Central Criminal Court on the works ongoing in relation to the
Central Criminal Court.

RESOLVED - That the oral update be noted.

CENTRAL CRIMINAL COURTS - COURT REFURBISHMENT AND
ASSOCIATED JURY ROOMS UPDATE
The Sub-Committee received a report of the City Surveyor that provided
Members with an update on the works to refurbish the Central Criminal Court
Courtrooms and associated Jury Rooms.

RESOLVED - That the report be received and recommendations be made to
the Policy & Resources Committee.

NEW COMBINE COURTS FACILITY FEASIBILITY STUDY (VERBAL
UPDATE)

The Sub-Committee heard a verbal update from the City Surveyor on the
recent feasibility study that had taken place focusing on the new Combined
Courts Facility.

RESOLVED - That the City Surveyor be heard.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF
THE SUB-COMMITTEE
There were no further questions.

ANY OTHER NON-PUBLIC BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS
URGENT AND WHICH THE SUB COMMITTEE AGREE SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There was no further business.

The meeting closed at 11.22 am

Chairman

Contact Officer: George Fraser
tel. no.: 020 7332 1174
george.fraser@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



COURTS SUB-COMMITTEE

11 June 2018
OUTSTANDING REFERENCES

No.

Meeting Date &

G abed

Update

Lord Mayor’s Plate & Chief
Magistrate’s Mace

responsible for the Lord Mayor's Plate and the Chief
Magistrate’s Mace in Court 1.

Update 31-05-18: The Head of Operations, Mansion
House and CCC confirmed that the Sword and Harp had
now been returned to their position.

Action Owner Status
Reference
1. 19-02-18 The Chairman requested that the cost of gown | Mansion OUTSTANDING
Item 3 — Minutes replacement at the City of London Magistrates’ Court be | House
determined.
Gowns Replacement
2. 19-02-18 A Member noted that the tour of the Mayor's and City of | Town Clerk/ DUE
Item 5 — Outstanding London Court still had not taken place. The Chairman | City Surveyor | SEPTEMBER
References noted that there had been a couple of unsuccessful 2018
attempts at organising this, though suitable dates had not
yet been found.
, . Update 31-05-18: It was proposed that the tour take place
T?Er ogtheCMay?rsand City following the September/October meeting of the Sub-
of London Lour Committee.
3. 08-12-17 (3) The Head of Operations for Mansion House and the | Mansion OUTSTANDING
Item 5 — Magistrates Court Central Criminal Court agreed to check who was | House

7 wal epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Courts Sub-Committee
Work Programme — June 2018

) abed

Category 19 February 11 June Sep/Oct TBC 10 December | Meeting 1 2019
Central Criminal | - Refurbishmentof |- Fire Safety Update - Fire Safety Update - Fire Safety | - Fire Safety
Court Courts and (Report) (Report) Update Update

associated Jury (Report) (Report)
Rooms Update - Business Plan - External & Internal
(Report) (Report) Decorations (Report) - Fire Alarm
Replacement
- Fire Alarm - Jury Rooms and Judges (Report)
Replacement (Report) Benches (Report)
- Jury Rooms and - Roof Works (Report)
Judges Benches
(Report) - External Fagcade Repairs
(Report)
- ExternalFacade
Repairs-{Report) - External Lighting
(Report)
Magistrates - - External Capital - - External
Court Works Programme Capital
(Report) Works
Programme
Mayor’s & City - Tour of Mayor’s and City
of London of London Court

Court

G wa)| epuaby



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Agenda Iltem 6

Committees: Dates:
Court Sub 11 June 2018
Projects Sub 13 June 2018
Subject: Gateway 3 Public
External Repair works at the City of | Options
London Magistrates Court Appraisal(Regular)
Gateway 3
Report reference: CS/225/18
Report of: For Decision
City Surveyor
Report Author:
Jessica Lees & Samantha Williams — City Surveyors
Department
Summary
Dashboard

e Project Status — Green

e Timeline: The project was approved at gateway 1/ 2 for an option appraisal
to be submitted under gateway 3/ 4

e Approved expenditure at gateway 1/ 2 - £15,000

e Spend to date:£5,184 (£9,816 remaining)

e Requested expenditure for this gateway - £20,000 (£9,816 from original
£15,000 and £10,184 uplift)

e Total estimated project cost (option 2) - £635,000 (to be confirmed at
gateway 4/ 5)

Progess to date

The forward maintenance plan for the Magistrates Court has identified a significant
amount of external works required over the next few years.

Members approved a gateway 1/ 2 report in January/February 2017 to instruct a
consultant to carry out a survey on options to be presented at gateway 3/ 4.

The building itself is in a poor state and hasn’t had any work carried out on the
external fagade for at least 30 years, and work is now urgently required. To support
this point, in June 2017 there was a discovery of unsafe stonework, which meant
as a matter of urgency a “tap/hammer test” took place and any stonework deemed
unsafe was removed.The options presented in this report continue on from this
work.

Carden & Godfrey Architects were appointed to carry out the options appraisal.
Their report highlighted that essential works are required and presented three
options following a short, medium and longer term strategy.

This gateway report has changed from the proposed 3/ 4 to a gateway 3 to allow
the team to agree the funding strategy with HMCTS and develop the specification,
with an appropriate procurement strategy to be proposed at gateway 4/5.

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 9



Overview of options

Option 1 - short term/immediate

To continue maintaining the building to its current condition and only carry out
immediate works to areas that pose a health and safety risk. This option also
includes short term cyclical maintenance i.e. repairs and decoration but not
renewal. The total estimated cost for this option would be £363,000 including
consultant’s fees for the design stage of £15,000 to progress this project to gateway
4/ 5. This option ensures that the general condition of the building will not
immediately deteriorate, however in time the cost of repairing what is broken and
leaking will steadily increase and may get to a stage where the building may
become uninhabitable.

Option 2 — medium term (Recommended Option)

To carry out cyclical maintenance at an estimated total project cost of £635,000,
including consultant’s fees of £20,000 for the design stage. This option would
address immediate requirements and ensure the building is maintained to a good
condition for the next 5 years which is in line with the City Surveyor's Asset
Management Strategy for the Operational property Portfolio. This option will not
reduce the future maintenance costs but would keep the costs manageable and
predictable for the next 5 to 10 years.

Option 3 — long term

To carry out a full overhaul, replacing all elements that require replacement and
repair those deemed necessary. The total estimated cost would be £1,242,000,
including consultant’s fees of £25,000 for the design stage. Although this option
would provide a greater confidence for the future condition of the building and
reduce cyclical maintenance costs, it is deemed not feasible for a building where
occupiers are due to vacate in 5 — 10 years. This option would also have the
greatest upfront expenditure and would cause the greatest disruption to the
operation of the Courts.

The requirement to carry out significant external work to the Magistrates Court over
the next few years was identified by the forward maintenance plan. The option
appraisal presents the opportunity to deliver this work under one project, which will
be more cost effective, less disruptive to HMCTS and demonstrates to HMCTS the
City’s commitment to the property.

Proposed way forward

The proposed way forward is for Members to approve the recommended option 2
so that consultants can be appointed to prepare a specification enabling the City
to tender the works and proceed to a gateway 4/ 5, authority to start work.

By agreeing to option 2 the City would be ensuring that the building is maintained
in a good condition and with more manageable and predictable maintenance costs
over the next 5 years or until the final decision is made regarding the future of this
asset.

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 10




Whilst the design stage is underway, the City will agree a funding strategy with Her
Majesty’s Court and Tribunal Service (HMCTS). A Memorandum of Understanding
with the Lord Chancellor sets out the mechanism to recover costs that exceed a
set threshold. Initial discussions are already underway with HMCTS and we will
report back at gateway 4/ 5 on agreement to the funding of this project.

As this work is essential to ensuring that the external fabric of the building is brought
up to a safe standard and ensuring that the building is fit for purpose, we
recommend that option 2 is approved so that the design process can start and
ensure no further delays are incurred whilst an agreement is made with HMCTS.

Procurement approach
Consultants, further surveys and works will be procured in accordance with the
purchasing arrangements details in the City of London Procurement Code.

Design stage
We will work with City Procurement to appoint consultant(s) to carry out indepth
surveys and draw up the necessary specification against the recommended option.

Construction stage

As the project is estimated over £400,000 but less that the EU threshold, we will be
approaching City Procurement to undertake a competitive tender via the Capital e-
Sourcing portal. A PT4 form will be submitted at gateway 4/ 5.

Option 2 — breakdown of costs

Option Appraisal Rounded up to £,000
Feasbility survey and report £5,000
Option appraisal sub total £5,000
Design Stage — Specification to tender
Consultants Fees £10,000
Surveys £10,000
Design stage sub total £20,000
Construction Stage
Asphalt Roof Repairs — Patch repairs, application of solar
. ) £125,000
reflective paint and re-slate mansard slopes
Cladding and Rainwater Pipe Works — Patch repairs to copper
cladding, replacement of lead weathering, replacement of £25,000
asphalt gutter, CCTV survey of internal rainwater pipes
Stonework Repairs —  Parapet wall repairs, repointing of open
L £75,000
mortar joints
External Redecoration Works — Repairs to metal windows, grilles
. . e £55,000
and joinery, redecoration roof top joinery and doors
Prelims and Scaffolding £250,000
Consultants Fees (Inc. Project Manager, Lead Designer, H&S,
. o £75,000
Listed Building)
Construction stage sub total £630,000
Staff project costs £5,000
Total estimated project total (all stages, incl staff costs) £635,000

Costs presented within the table above are based upon estimated outturn prices.

Recommendations

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 11




Members are asked to:

e Approve option 2, to carry out essential works which will ensure the building
is maintained to a good condition for the next 5 years, whilst substantial
progress is made on the new judicial centre.

e Approve the recommendation to consolidate the work and deliver under one
project.

e Approve a gateway 3 cost of £20,000, made up of the remaining £9,816 from
the original £15,000 budget approved at gateway 1/ 2 and uplift of £10,184
from the the City’s Cash Annual Provision for New Schemes. This will be to
develop a specific design and specification ready to tender the works.

¢ Note that the current total project estimated cost is £635,000. A funding
strategy is to be agreed with HMCTS and submitted to Members within a
gateway 4/ 5 report.

e Note that we will engage with City Procurement and present preferred
procurement route also to be presented within the gateway 4/ 5 which will
be submitted for Committee approval.

Appendices
Appendix 1 Options Appraisal Matrix
Appendix 2 Risk register

Contact
Report Author Jessica Lees
Email Address Jessica.lees@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Telephone Number | 0207 332 1941

Report Author Samantha Williams
Email Address Samantha.williams@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Telephone Number | 0207 332 1759

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 12



mailto:Jessica.lees@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:Samantha.williams@cityoflondon.gov.uk

¢T obed

Appendix 1 - Options Appraisal Matrix

Option 1

Option 2

Option 3

1. Brief description

Short term/ immediate health
and safety work to externals

Medium term, including immediate
work (recommended option)

Long term, including immediate
health and safety items

2. Scope
exclusions

and

To carry out patch repairs
to roof, copper cladding,
mansard roof slopes and
asphalt guttering;

Apply application of solar
reflective paint to asphalt;
CCTV survey of rainwater
pipes;

Repairs to parapet wall
stonework and repointing
of open mortar joints;
Repairs and redecoration
to railings and window
joinery;

Redecoration of
joinery/doors and metal
windows;

All  scaffolding for
duration of the project.

the

To carry out all works as per
option 1 and the following;
Remove cables and other
fixings from copper cladding
and patch repair;
Replacement lead
weathering to cable entry;
Re-slate rather than patch
repair mansard roof slopes;
Replace rather patch replace
asphalt gutter.

All  scaffolding for
duration of the project.

the

To carry out all works as
per option 1 and 2 and the
following;

Replacement of asphalt to
main roof;

Insulation to roof areas;

Stonework  repairs  to
elevations and  stone
cleaning;

Replacement of lead
protection to string courses
and pediments;
Replacement of windows
were required;
Repairs/replacement of
broken or missing
ironmongery to windows;
Replacement of steps and
repair of door;

All  scaffolding for
duration of the project.

the

Version 7 — Sep 2016




T abed

Project Planning

3. Programme and
key dates

Gateway 3 Approval:
June 2018.

Appointment of
Consultants: July 2018.
Surveys undertaken:
August 2018

Review of information
with Consultants:
September 2018.
Contract Documents
Drafted: September 2018.
Procurement of Works:
November, December
2018.

Tender Review: January
2019.

Works Start on Site:
March 2019 (Subject to
Surveys, Scope of works
affected by weather,
Highways
Licences/Closures).
Completion date:
September 2019

Gateway 3 Approval: June
2018.

Appointment of Consultants:
July 2018.

Surveys undertaken:
August, September 2018.
Review of information with
Consultants: October 2018.
Contract Documents
Drafted: October, November
2018.

Procurement of Works:
December, January 2019.
Tender Review: February
2019.

Works to Start on Site: April
2019 (Subject to Surveys,
Scope of Works affected by
weather, Highways
Licences/Closures).
Completion date: December
2019

Gateway 3 Approval: June
2018.

Appointment of
Consultants: July 2018.

Surveys undertaken:
August, September,
October 2018.

Review of information with
Consultants: October
2018.

Contract Documents
Drafted: October,
November 2018.

Procurement of Works:
December 2018, January
2019.

Tender Review: February
2019.

Works Start on Site: April
2019 (Subject to Surveys,
Scope of Works affected
by weather, Highways
Licences/Closures).
Completion date: March/
April 2020

Version 7 — Sep 2016




GT obed

4. Risk implications

e Part or full closure of
building if deemed
unsafe.

e This in turn will increase
costs to address major
repairs and leaks under
urgent conditions.

e The City does not fulfil its
statutory obligations
under the Courts Act and
MoU.

e A building failure could
compromise the City’s
property insurance cover.

e Part or full closure of building
if deemed unsafe.

e The City does not fulfil its
staturtory obligations under
the Courts Act and MoU.

e A building failure could
compromise  the City’s
property insurance cover.

e Part or full closure of
building if deemed unsafe.

e The City does not fulfil its
staturtory obligations under
the Courts Act and MoU.

e A building failure could
compromise the City’s
property insurance cover.

5. Benefits and

disbenefits

Benefits

e Current  condition is
maintained.

e Least disruption to Court
service whilst carrying out
work.

Disbenefits

e Reactive costs

increase over time.

will

Benefits
e Building is maintained to a
good condition.
e Maintenance costs will be

manageable and
predictable.
e Minimal disruption to the

Court Service Operations.

Benefits

e Greater confidence in
condition of building.

e Future cyclical
maintenance costs are
reduced.

Disbenefits
e Greatest disruption to

Court service.

6. Stakeholders and
consultees

Her Majesty’s Court Service
Town Clerks
Planning/ Heritage

Her Majesty’s Court Service
Town Clerks
Planning/ Heritage

Her Majesty’s Court Service
Town Clerks
Planning/ Heritage

Version 7 — Sep 2016




9T abed

Resource

Implications
7. Total Estimated | £363:000 £635,000 £1,242.000
cost

8. Funding strategy

Request for a contribution from
the City’s Cash Annual Provision
for New Schemes to proceed to
gateway 4/5.

Funding strategy will be agreed
with  HMCTS for total project
costs.

Request for a contribution from
the City’s Cash Annual Provision
for New Schemes to proceed to
gateway 4/5.

Funding strategy will be agreed with
HMCTS for total project costs.

Request for a contribution from
the City’s Cash Annual Provision
for New Schemes to proceed to
gateway 4/5.

Funding strategy will be agreed
with  HMCTS for total project
costs.

9. Estimated capital
value/return

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

10. Ongoing revenue
implications

This option would address
immediate health and safety
issues, however does not cease
from the future requirement of
reactive repairs which would be
costly to the budget held by the
City Surveyors Department.

This option will have a positive
effect, rationalising on-going
revenue costs, ensuring these are
predictable and easily managed
within the Building, Repairs and
Maintenance budget held by the
City Surveyors Department.

This option has the largest upfront
cost, however would mean that
revenue costs would be reduced
to cover routine maintenance from
the local risk budget held by the
City Surveyors Department.

11. Investment
appraisal

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

Version 7 — Sep 2016




/T abed

12. Affordability

e Does not reduce reactive
works in future
e |s not cost effective as

likelihood of  further
project required in next 5
years is high

e Reduces reactive costs
e Predictable  budget for
medium term

e Reduces reactive costs

e Possible refusal from
HMCTS on certain items
deemed as improvements

e Non recoverable costs
beyond vacant possession

13. Legal
implications

Under the Courts Act 2003 the
City has a statutory obligation to
make the building available for
Court use.

Under the Courts Act 2003 the City
has a statutory obligation to make

the building available for Court use.

Under the Courts Act 2003 the
City has a statutory obligation to
make the building available for
Court use.

14. Corporate

e Operational assets
remain in a good, safe

e Operational assets
remain in a good, safe

e Operational assets
remain in a good, safe

implications

i;;:'o?_erty and statutory compliant and statutory compliant and statutory compliant
plications o > ”
condition. condition. condition.

e Operational assets are fit e Operational assets are
for purpose and meet fit for purpose and meet
service delivery needs. service delivery needs.

e Property is managed in e Property is managed in
line  with  Corporate line with Corporate
Property Asset Property Asset
Management Strategy Management Strategy

15. Traffic Not applicable Not applicable Not applicable

Version 7 — Sep 2016




gT obed

16. Sustainability
and energy
implications

None

e Work to the windows will
ensure that building will be
more insulated and as a

consequence its energy
performance will be
increased

e Work to the windows will
ensure that building will be
more insulated and as a

consequence its energy
performance will be
increased

17. IS implications

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

18. Equality Impact
Assessment

Not applicable

Not applicable

Not applicable

19. Recommendation

Not recommended

Recommended

Not recommended

20. Next Gateway

Gateway 4/ 5 - Authority to Start
Work

Gateway 4/ 5 - Authority to Start
Work

Gateway 4/ 5 - Authority to Start
Work

Version 7 — Sep 2016




6T obed

21. Resource
requirements to
reach next
Gateway

Item Reason Cost (£) Funding Source

Instruct consultant to Carry out a £10,000 £9,816 remaining

carry out indepth survey | further survey from gateway 1/ 2
to create an budget and £184
accurate from City’s Cash
specification Annual Provision for

New Schemes

Instruct consultants to Carry out a £10,000 City’s Cash Annual

draw up specification further survey Provision for New

based upon to create an Schemes

surveydocument for accurate

tender against agreed specification

option

Total costs £20,000

Appendix 2 — Risk Register

Version 7 — Sep 2016




0z abed

City of London Gateway - Project Risk Register

Project Name

External Repair Works at the City of London Magistrates Court

Gateway Stage

Gateway 3 -4 Appendix 2

Estimated Capital Cost

£539,087 (excluding risk)

Risk Rating

cost is based on a 12 month delay to
commencing construction (not included in Item
1.3 above)

Version 7 — Sep 2016

Procurement programme
monitored

Key Risks Description / Impact f Loss Before | Mitigation £ Loss After Risk Risk
Mitigation Mitigation Rating | Owner
Works Cost
1.1  Design Development e Design Development: Design developed will Design rigorously reviewed & £27,000 Mediu @ Project
be based on non-intrusive investigations so risk managed post options stage m Manager
of cost increase as a result of design
development. Risk cost estimate taken as 10%
of construction cost
1.2 Resource / Consultant ¢ Increase in Consultancy fees Consultants tenders invited £2,500 Low Project
Manager
1.3  Programme e Programme slippage could result in works Early approval issued by £nil n/a Project
being delayed until the following year due to highways Manager
available access slots Monitor programme
* Programme slippage could result in emergency
works/ repairs being carried out
1.4  Construction Cost e Construction begins later than expected: This is Early approval issued by £nil Low Project
Inflation currently running at an average of 5% p.a. Risk highways Manager




T¢ obed

1.5  Survey Issues Issues identified — nil risk. £nil £nil n/a
1.6  Existing Building Issues Opening-up works are likely to reveal issues Full surveys prior to starting £27,000 Mediu  Project
with existing state of seating not envisaged Tailor programme to minimise m Manager
which will have to be addressed. Cost risk is
compounded by it being a listed building. Cost
of risk is estimated at 10% of the construction
cost.
1.7 Courtclosure Works effect HMCTS business as usual Construction programme £2,000 Low Client
tailored to minimise impact. Dept
Noise mitigation measures
within courts.
Consultation with HMCTS
Design Fees / QS
2.1 Final fees Final fees in excess of budget Fee quotation will be tendered : £5,000 Low Project
Manager
Other Costs
3.1 Tender Exceeds Budget n/a
3.2  Materials delayed Materials not being available to meet sufficient lead in time allowed £15,000 Low Project
programme in programme Manager
Staff Costs Not at risk provided project is not extended enil enil n/a
beyond City's control.
Total estimated risk against estimated Capital spend £ £

Version 7 — Sep 2016




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



CITY SURVEYOR GOLD SHEET
COMMITTEE REPORT / REPORT CONSULTATION* (ceiste es necessary)
PROGRESS & APPROVAL FORM

REPORT TITLE s - . of
ndon Na-mt.-l'lc:l-e C+ C)'G\‘{'Ejr-f—'-dl 2l
COMMITTEE(S) | C e 2L ‘::,ulr:;

| Pr -HU ecks SOb
COMMITTEE DATE(S): Ll TJupre. 201X

123 Sune 201%

prepared by : & W AAAS X&Li& dale : E[_G\o(tgi_
CS Report Number  CS: 225/¢ | dates
.nA.gsEssll\rlyl)JA PLAIleING ADVISED - Public Fhon=public (delsts as .I _23 )O<I‘ &
GATEWAY 2= 9% el
VALUATION PANEL APROVAL/ VCF | N / /:\

DRAFT REPORT APPROVAL;

Assistant Director : MVUM: ] Director : K Holey - A0 Prr.,; CoulSoal
TIMETABLE ]

FINAL REPORT Sign-off date - Town Clerk Circulatlon date : 2 S0k [1 &
CONSULTATION (see notes) | Who (sent to) date sent | Returned
Corporate Property Group (CPG) P.F g_glog'(.eT,@db 2 |,§:|

Property Project Group (PPG) E=— L s | T
Investment Property Group (IPG) | —_— | e I

Operations Grcup(OG)— | ’l) Q/A ¥ 23 (}F(M m —
(cacs .M T — -
Chamberiain A M Qg DS-—
?ropertygcy Officer / Project Policy Officer ol &_ o m - O Slo_ L
HR —

meor:aTsEg Capital Team In Chamberiains for | 3: 3 2 ? I oq 2 l) Q'I

FINAL REPORT APPROVAL,;
Assistant Director: ..... {0y Director: .......ﬁ.".‘?’.'.“.-.‘;}...—....f!'.ﬂ:..?.ef".?..,.,c.o.‘.'!-:\*’s"h'-

)

PDF electronic copy to TC (incl. appendices):

City Surveyor...

Please see notes on the reverse

Page 23

1



NOTES

All reports must

{a) comply with corporate ance ( nmitiee Report f lending Meetings and the
departmental Q-

(b} be no more than 4 pages

(c) Observe the department timetables for Committee reports

It is the responsibility of the officer initiating the report lo consult and seek comments and input from the
following parties

1 INVESTMENT PROPERTY GROUP / CORPORATE PROPERTY GROUP GATEWAY PAPER

(a) Notify the Relevant Finance Section/Unit and Administration Officer for the relevant committee
{(b) To consuit and obtain agreement from PPG on costs, procurement and programme related issues
(c) Where appropriate seek OG comments on life cycie on FM related costs

(d) Seek the views of other departments, although reports must not be circulated for comment until they
have been approved by a Director

(e} Update draft attachments during progress to final version.
() Where necessary supply briefing papers tc the Administration Officer and representative at Committee

2 GENERAL
(a} The final hard copy pius this approval cover sheel should be given to the City Surveyor for sign off

{b) Once signed the final PDF version together with all appendices should be emailed to the Responsible
Directors PA for onward transmission to the Town Clerk and for storage on the City surveyor's
electronic filing system

(c) All necessary timetables for consuitation, forwarding to Town Clerk and liaison with key chairman
should be observed

(d) Sustainability Impact: Signing off this form is confirming that the report has been developed in
accordance with the City of London Corporation Sustainabllity Framework or that the report contains
a comment on the sustainability.

(e} Equalities and Inclusion: Signing off this report is confirming that impacts of the reports proposal on
protected equality groups has been considered and corporate guidance complied with

y Electronic copies - PDF with Appendices.- Word versions to be issued to Town Cierks

| COMMENTS

Page 24




Commlttees: | Dates:
Court Sub 11 June 2018
. Projects Sub 13 June 2018
Subject: Gateway 3 Public
External Repair works at the City of | Options
London Magistrates Court Appraisal{Regular)
Gateway 3
Report reference: CS/225/18 8 |
Report of: For Declsion
City Surveyor
Report Author:
Jessica Lees & Samantha Williams — City Surveyors
. Department
Summary
Dashboard
e Project Status — Green
» Timeline: The project was approved at gateway 1/ 2 for an option appraisal
to be submitted under gateway 3/ 4
Approved expenditure at gateway 1/ 2 - £15,000
Spend to date:£5,184 (£9,816 remaining)
Requested expenditure for this gateway - £20,000 (£9,816 from original
£15,000 and £10,184 uplift)
o Total estimated project cost (option 2) - £541,000 (to be confirmed at

gateway 4/ 5)

Progess to date

The forward maintenance plan for the Magistrates Court has identified a significant |
amount of external works required over the next few years.

Members approved a gateway 1/ 2 report in January/February 2017 to instruct a
consultant to carry out a survey on options to be presented at gateway 3/ 4.

The building itself is in a poor state and hasn't had any work carried out on the
external fagade for at least 30 years, and work is now urgently required. To support
this point, in June 2017 there was a discovery of unsafe stonework, which meant
as a matter of urgency a “tap/hammer test” took place and any stonework deemed
unsafe was removed.The options presented in this report continue on from this

work.

|
Carden & Godfrey Architects were appointed to carry out the options appraisal.
Their report highlighted that essential works are required and presented three
options following a short, medium and longer term strategy.

This gateway report has changed from the proposed 3/ 4 to a gateway 3 to allow
the team to agree the funding strategy with HMCTS and develop the specification,
with an appropriate procurement strategy to be proposed at gateway 4/5.

Version 7 - Sep 2016 Page 25




Overview of options

Option 1 - short term/immediate

To continue maintaining the building to its curment condition and only carry out
immediate works to areas that pose a health and safety risk. This option also
includes short term cyclical maintenance i.e. repairs and decoration but not
renewal. The total estimated cost for this option would be £363,000 including
consultant's fees for the design stage of £15,000 to progress this project to gateway
4/ 5. This option ensures that the general condition of the building will not
immediately deteriorate, however in time the cost of repairing what is broken and
leaking will steadily increase and may get to a stage where the building may
become uninhabitable.

Option 2 — medium term (Recommended Option)

To carry out cyclical maintenance at an estimated total project cost of £541,000,
including consultant's fees of £20,000 for the design stage. This option would
address immediate requirements and ensure the building is maintained to a good
condition for the next 5 years which is in line with the City Surveyor's Asset
Management Strategy for the Operational property Portfolio. This option will not
reduce the future maintenance costs but would keep the costs manageable and
predictable for the next 5 to 10 years.

Option 3 - long term

To carry out a full overhaul, replacing all elements that require replacement and
repair those deemed necessary. The fotal estimated cost would be £1,242,000,
Including consultant's fees of £25,000 for the design stage. Although this option
would provide a greater confidence for the future condition of the building and
reduce cyclical maintenance costs, it is deemed not feasible for a building where
occupiers are due to vacate in 5 — 10 years. This option would also have the
greatest upfront expenditure and would cause the greatest disruption to the
operation of the Courts.

The requirement to carry out significant external work to the Magistrates Court over
the next few years was identified by the forward maintenance plan. The option
appralsal presents the opportunity to deliver this work under one project, which will
be more cost effective, less disruptive to HMCTS and demonstrates to HMCTS the
City's commitment to the property.

Proposed way forward

The proposed way forward is for Members to approve the recommended option 2
so that consultants can be appointed to prepare a specification enabling the City
to tender the works and proceed to a gateway 4/ 5, authority to start work.

By agreeing to option 2 the City would be ensuring that the building is maintained
in a good condition and with more manageable and predictable maintenance costs
over the next 5 years or until the final decision is made regarding the future of this
asset.

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 26



Whilst the design stage is underway, the City will agree a funding strategy with Her
Majesty's Court and Tribunal Service (HMCTS). A Memorandum of Understanding
with the Lord Chancellor sets out the mechanism to recover costs that exceed a
set threshold. Initial discussions are already underway with HMCTS and we will
report back at gateway 4/ 5 on agreement to the funding of this project.

As this work is essential to ensuring that the external fabric of the building is brought
up to a safe standard and ensuring that the building is fit for purpose, we
recommend that option 2 is approved so that the design process can start and
ensure no further delays are incurred whilst an agreement is made with HMCTS.

Procurement approach
Consultants, further surveys and works will be procured in accordance with the

purchasing arrangements details in the City of London Procurement Code.

Design stage
We will work with City Procurement to appoint consultant(s) to camy out indepth
surveys and draw up the necessary specification against the recommended option.

Construction stage

As the project is estimated over £400,000 but less that the EU threshold, we will be
approaching City Procurement to undertake a competitive tender via the Capital e-
Sourcing portal. A PT4 form will be submitted at gateway 4/ 5.

Option 2 — breakdown of costs

Option Appraisal Rounded up to £,000
Feasbility survey and report £5.000
Optlon appralsal sub total £5.000
Design Stage — Specification to tender

Consultants Fees £10,000
Surveys £10.000
Deslan stage sub total £20,000
Construction Stage

Asphalt Roof Repairs — Patch repairs, application of solar £112,000

reflective paint and re-slate mansard slopes
Cladding and Rainwater Pipe Works — Patch repairs to copper

cladding, replacement of lead weathering, replacement of £13,000
asphalt gutter, CCTV survey of internal ralnwater pines

Stonework Repairs =  Parapet wall repairs, repointing of open £51 000
mortar joints !
External Redecoration Works = Repairs to metal windows, grilles £42 000
and joinery, redecoration roof top joinery and doors ’
Prelims and Scaffolding £218,000
Consultants Fees (inc. Project Manager, Lead Designer, H&S, £75.000
Listed Building) '
Construction stage sub total £511,000
Staff project costs £5,000
Total estimated project total (ail stages, Incl staff costs) £541,000

Costs presented within the table above are based upon estimated outturn prices.

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 27




Recommendations

Members are asked to:

Approve option 2, to carry out essential works which will ensure the building
is maintained to a good condition for the next 5 years, whilst substantial
progress is made on the new judicial centre.

Approve the recommendation to consolidate the work and deliver under one
project.

Approve a gateway 3 cost of £20,000, made up of the remaining £9,816 from
the original £15,000 budget approved at gateway 1/ 2 and uplift of £10,184
from the the City's Cash Annual Provision for New Schemes. This will be to
develop a specific design and specification ready to tender the works.

Note that the current total project estimated cost is £641,000. A funding
strategy is to be agreed with HMCTS and submitted to Members within a
gateway 4/ 5 report.

Note that we will engage with City Procurement and present preferred
procurement route also to be presented within the gateway 4/ 5 which will
be submitted for Committee approval.

Appendices
| Appendix 1 [ Options Appraisal Matrix
 Appendix 2 Risk register —
Contact
Report Author _Jessica Lees |
Email Address | Jessica.lees@cityoflondon.cov.uk
Telephone Number | 0207 332 1841 J
'Report Author Samantha Williams —
Emall Address Samantha.williams@cityoflondon.gov.uk
Telephone Number | 0207 332 1759 B

Version 7 — Sep 2016 Page 28




9102 dog — / UoIsIoA

ay)

"109loid 3y} jo uopeinp
Jo} Buipjoyess |y
-Joop jo Jredau

pue sdajs Jo juswsaoejdoy
-smopuim 0] AsBuowuo.;
Buissiw 10 uayouq

jo

Juswiaoejday/siedoy
‘palinba. asem

SMOpUM JO Jusweoeday

‘Sjuswipad pue

$9sIn09 BuLys o) uonoe)oid
pes] jo juswsede|day

‘Bujueso

BUOJS pue  SuUONEBAl|

0}

siledas  >UoOMBUO)S
‘seaJe JoodJ 0} uonensuy|
‘JO0s ulew

0} Jjeydse jo juawese|day

‘Buimojoy

9y} pue g pue | uoijdo Jad

se

S}Jom |je ino Aues o)

"1o9foud oy} jo uoneinp
syl Jo} bBupjoyess |y e
Jopnb jjeydse
soe|dal yojed Jajes eoeidey e
:sadojs jJoos presuew Jiedas
yojed uey) Joyjel ojejs-oy e
‘Anue ejqes o) Buuayjeem
pesg| Juswoaoe|doy e
‘liedal yoied pue
Buippeo Jaddoo wouy sbuny
JaYl0 pue S9|qeD SACWDY e
‘Bumojjos ay) pue | uondo
Jod se sypom ||e N0 Aes o]

swa) AJajes pue yjesy |
ejelpswwl Buipnjour ‘uuey Buo

(uondo papuswiwoosl) spom
sjelpswiwi Buipnioul ‘uus) wnpep

"Josfosd ay) Jo uoneinp
syl lJo} Buipjoyess |y
'SMOpUIM

jeyaw pue sioopsAisujol
Jo uoneJod9pay
‘Aauiof

mopuim pue sbBunes o)
uopelooapas pue siiedsy
-sjuiof Jeyow uado jo
Bugujodas pue yomsuols
llem jadeied 0] suedey
ssodid

Jsjemuiel Jo AsAINS A1 DD
-Jleydse 0} Jured aAnosys.
Jejos jo uoneo|dde A|ddy
‘Buueynb jjeydse

pue sadojs J00J piesuew
‘buippeo Jeddoo ‘joos o)

saedas yojed Jno Aueds o)

SUoISNoXa

S|ewalxs 0] yyom Ajojes pue
Ylesy sjeipswiwn juus) Hoys

pue adosg 'z

uopduasap jeug ‘|

€ uondo

Z uopdo

i uondo

xujey [esieaddy suoidQ - | xipuaddy

Page 29



0202 ludy

JJoJsepy :eyep uopeidwod
‘(saunso|)/seouddl
shkemybBiH ‘Jeyjeam Aq
pejoajye SHIOM jo adoos
‘skaming 0} 109[qns) 6102
judy :8iS UO MEIS SHOM
‘6102

Aleniqe4 :MolASY Japus]
‘6102

Aenuer ‘gL0z J9qusade(
SHOAM JO  JuswaInoold

"810¢ JSQWIBAON

'12qop0 ‘payelqd
sjuswinooq 1PRHUOD
‘8102

Jaqopo -Sjue)nsuoy)
UIM UOljeulIojul JO malaSy
‘8102 1840100

‘Jaquieydeg 1snbny
:ugdyeuepun sAeAlng
‘8102 AInf sueynsuo)

jo weuguioddy

‘8L0C
sunr :jeaociddy ¢ Aemajes)

6102

Jequede(g :@jep uopejdwo)
"(saunsojn/seousol
sAemybiH ‘JIoyjeam
Aq pejosye SHOM Jo 8doog
‘sheaing 0} 18lgng) 6102
[udy :8)iS Uo UEIS O} SHOM
‘6102

Alerugqed :MaIAgY Jepua]
610z Aenuer ‘Jaquiada(
ISHIOM  JO JuswiaInooid
‘8L0¢C

JOqUIBAON ‘J8qoloQ peyeid
sjuswnooQq joeqjuad
‘8102 184000 SjUB)nsuo)
UM UOjeuULIOjUl JO MBIADY
"810z Jequaidag ‘Jsnbny
:usyepapun sABAINS
‘810z AInp

:sjueynsuo) Jo jusunuoddy
‘8102

aunp :Jeacuddy ¢ Aemasies

910Z dog — / uojsiop

6102 Jequajdas

:9)ep uoysjdwo)
‘(sainso|D/seousol]
sAemybiH

‘“lojeam  AqQ  pajoaye
syom Jo odoag ‘sAaning
o] 108lqng) 6102 e
PSS U0 JEe|S SHOM

‘6L0¢C
Alenuer :maiAey Joapus]
‘810C
JaquiadaQ ‘JOQUIBAON

SHOM JO juswiaINdold
‘8102 Jequeides :payeiq

sjuawnaoq JornuUOD)
"810¢ Jaquildeg
:Sjue)NSuCD yum
UOBLLIOJU] JO MBIASY
8102 1snbny

:usyeyspun sAoANg
"810Z AInf :sjue)nsuo)
jo usunujoddy
"8L0Z sunp

lencuddy ¢ Aemolen

sojep A9y
pue swweibold "¢

Bujuueld 3o8fold

¢ uopdQ

Z uopdo

4 uondo

Page 30



9102 dog — 7 uojsiap

SHID|D UMO |
MVIAIRG HNOY) s A)salepy JoH

SHIBID umo )
3JIAI9G UNOY s A1salepy JoH

SHIS|D UMO |
BVIAIBS UNOY s Ayseleyy JoH

_ "80IAJ9S UNo)
0} uopdrusip Jsojeals) e
sjijaueqsiqg
‘paonpal
9Je S]S02  SouRuUSUIEW

1e21j2Ao amning e
‘Buipjing jo uonipuoo
Ul 2ouUSpyuod 19)ealS) e
sjyysueg

"suoneled s91A19S UNoH
8} 0} uopdrusip jewnujy e
"a|qejoipaid
pue a|qeabeuew
oQ [IM S]SOD SdUBURJUIB e
"uonpuoc? poob
e 0] paulejuiew si Buiping e
Siijousg

"SLUI} JOAO Bsealou
1M §]s00 DAlDRDY e
s)yeuaqs|q
“}IOM

Ino BuiAueD spym ao1A9s
HNoD O} uondrusip jsea| e
‘Paulejuiew
uonipuod  Juauny) e
sjjauag

Sl

S99} NSuod
pue siapjoyayels ‘9

sjysuaqsip

pue  sjyoueg g

"JOA0D 8ouelnsur Ayadoud
sAu1D oy esmoidwos
PIN0O  ainpie} Buipiing v e

‘MO PUE 0y suno) ay)
Japun suonebiqo Alounje)s
SY [N} Jou saop AD By e
‘8jesun pswaap Ji Buiping
JO ansopP |Inj JO Ued e

“19A00 aoueInsul Auasdoid
sAID 9y  esiwordwos
PINcd  eunjiey Bulping v e

MO pue 10y SUN0Y ay)
Japun suopebiqo Aioune)s
SU 14N} Jou saop AyD oyl e

"9Jesun pawoap Ji
Bupjing Jo ainsop njiopeq e

"1aA09 aoueinsut Apadoad

sAuD oy esiwordwos
PIN0S ainjie} Bupiing v e

‘Non

pue 10y sUNoY ay) Japun

suogebiqo Aonels
S} JuInj Jou seop A ayy e

"SUOpIpu0o Jabin

Japun syes| pue siedai

Jofew ssaippe 0) s)s0d
SSBalOUl |IIM win} Wl S|y e

‘ajesun
pewssp y  Buppng
JO 2INso|D |n} JO Ueqd e

suopeddwi ysiy 'y

£ uogdp

Z uopdo

L :oaao.

Page 31



910z deg — 2 UoIsIap

Juewpedeq siokeAing AlD
ay) Aq piay 1e6pnq s 820 3y}
LIOJ} 8OUBUDJUIEW SUNNOL JOA0D O}
paonpal agq piNoMm S]SCO SNUSASI
18y} Uesw pPINOM JOASMOY ‘1S09
ondn }sebie| ay) sey uondo siyl

‘Jusupedeq siohsaing Ao
ey Aq piey 196pnq ey} o} Apsoo
aq pjnom ydiym siiedal eajjoeal
jo wswainbal ainnj sy} woly
25899 10U SO0p JOASMOY ‘senss]
Aojes pue yjesy sajejpawul
ssalppe pinom uondo sl

“uawpedeq sioAsAINg AjD
ey} Aq pley 1e6pnq edoueusjulely
pue suedey ‘Guipling oyl ulyum
pebeuew Apsee pue o|qejolpaid
ale asay) Buunsua ‘s)SOD anuSAal
Buiob-uo  Buisjeuopes  P|Ye
oalusod e aAey {im uopdo syl |

suopesidwy]
snuaaea BuroBugQ "0}

ajqeoldde JON

ajqeoiidde JoN 7 s|qeojjdde joN

winja/enjea
[eyides pejewnsy ‘6

51800
weoloud 1ejo} 10} SIONH Uiw
peeibe aq |m ABajens Guipund

‘Gjy Remo)eb
0] pesdoud O} sawayos MeN 1o}
UoISIAOl4 [enuuy yse S0 ayj

. —
"s}s090 Joeloud [ej0} 10} S1OWH
yum paaibe aq jim ABejens Guipung | paaibe aq {Im ABajens Buipund

“G/y Aemoleb "G/ Kemaleb
0) pasocud O} SSWeYSS MON Joj | 0} pasoaid 0} SewWayog MSN Jo}
UOISIAOLJ [enuuy ysed sSA)0 8y} | UOISIAOId [Enuuy YSeD s A0 ay)

poalaud |ejo} 104 SIDNH Uim |

wol} uognquiuod B Joj )senbay | woy uoghquuod B Joj jsonbey | woy uopnquiuod e ioj jsenbay ABajesys Bulpuny g
38092
000 2re Fu. 000 L¥S3 000°€9¢3 pojewnss |ejol L |
suogesndulf
82.1N0S3)
_ abejusH /Buluueld abejuay /Bujuueld abejusH /Buuueld .
g uondo Z uopdo } uondo

Page 32



Absjeng Juowsabeuepy
jossy Apadaug
sjejodiod  yum  euy
u pabeuew si Apadoid

"Spasu AJaAllap 89IAI9S
}oawl pue asodind 10} )4
ale sjosse |euonjeled

‘uopuod
jueldwos Aiojnyels pue

ABajeng jusweabeuepy
jossy Auadaiyg
sjelodion yum  aul
u] pebeuew s| Apadold e

"Spaau AloAljep a9oIAles
}Joaw pue asodind .0}
Jy eue sjosse jeuonesadp) e

‘uonipuco
jeldwos Aioinjejs pue

‘uonipuod
juendwos Alolnjels pue

910Z deg — 7 uoisiop

suopeddu

ajes ‘poob e uy ulewsal ojes ‘pooB B Ul uRWol ojes ‘poob B Ul urewsl >tou._o5 .
sjosse jeuopesedg e s]osse [euonesadp e s)josse jeuonesadp Sjejodio] ‘vl
"9sn UNoYD "asn Yno)
0} siqejiere Buip|ing 8y} ayew | ‘asn UNoo Joj ajqejieae Buiping eyy | Jo} ajgejieAe Buipung ay) ayew
0} uopebiqo Aiojnjels e sey AuD | ayew o} uonebiqgo Aojmes e sey | 0} uonebigo Auoynjejs e sey Ao suonesiduwj
941 €002 WY sHNoD 8y Jspun | AID ey} £00Z 19V SUNOYD sy} Japun | 8y £00Z 10V SHNOD 8Y) Japup leba g1
H_wmmmwoa jueseA puokaq ybiy s1 siesk
S}SC0  9|(eIJoA0Dal UON e G Xau ul paJinbal }oafosd
sjuswaaoidw se paleap Jayuny jo  pooyiey
swe) uepsd uo S15AH uus} Wwnipail SE OAI]09YO }SOD JOU S| e
woy  [esnjal  J|qISSod Jo}  19bpnq  sjqepipaid e aunjnj uj s»iom i
S|S0D BA|OBSI SOONpaY e SJS00 @AlORal SOONPeY SAIJOBS SONPaJ JOU SB0([ e Anqepioyy zL |
|esieadde
a|qeoljdde JoN a|qeodde JoN ajqedijdde JoN JuswWISaAY| "L 7
€ uondo Z uopdo L uondo

Page 33



9102 das — L UOISIDA

| SHOM SHOM HOM
uBIS 0} Aluoyiny - G /7 Aemeleo) | el o} Auoyiny - G j Aemejeo | Hels o} Aoyiny - G /y Aemele Kemajes) JxoN "02

papuswiwosal JoN pepuswwodsy . pPoapUSLLLICOaI JON | UOEPUAWWOISY "Gl
JUBSSISSY
ajqeoyidde JoN e|qeojidde JoN s|qeoydde JoN | joedw) Ajenb3 gl
o|qeoydde JoN ajqeojjdde JoN aiqeoydde joN |  suopneoijdw) gj .hﬂ
peseaJoul pasealoul I
aq M 8:m_Eotwn_ °q M aoueuuoied
ABioue sy eousnbosuod ABious sy  8ouUBNDBSUOD
B S pue pajejnsul alow B SE pue psjensul aJow suopesjdw
aq [ Buping jey aInsuoe aq |Im Buipjing jey ainsus ABisua pue
I SHOpULR U O3 JIOM, @ i [l SMOPUIM ©Y) O} MYIOM © BUON Apqeujeisng 94
suonesijduy
a|qeoijdde JoN a|qeoijdde JoN ajqeoiidde JoN syjea) Gl
¢ uopdQ Z uopdo } uopdo

Page 34



910z dasg — 7 uoisiap

000°023 §}S00 |ejo)
:o_ﬁw
uopjeoyiceds poaJbe jsuiebe Japus)
ajeinooe J0J JUSWINDOPABAINS
sSawayos ue ajeald 0} uodn paseq
MBS O} uoIsinolg AaAins Jayuny uoneoyioads dn mesp
lenuuy ysed s Al 000'0L3 e jno Aue) 0} Sjue)nsuod jonijsu|
SalBYOS MB) |
JOJ UOISIAOIH [enuuy uonjeoyinads
yseo s, A0 woly ajeinooe
¥81 3 pue jobpnq ue ajesald 0}
Z /1 Remoreb woyy Asmns Jayuny | Asauns yidopui no Aued
Bujurewsl 91863 000013 B Ino Aue) 0} JUB)NSUCD JonJisu| Aemajen)
B . JX3auU Yoeal
7 8oJanog Buipung (3) 150D uoseay wayy 0} spuewesnbal
92JN0S3Y "1Z
¢ uogdo Z uopdo I uopdo

Page 35



1a8euewy 7

waloyd | efu I3

e f—c
1R(oid | Mol | 00523

Jo8euepy w

_ peloid | MPOW | 000223

“Jumo | Rintw | uonSaRIA

AW | | PUVSNF |

swuweidoid Jopuow e
shemydiy
Aqg panssi [eaoudde AlJe3 e

POMNAU| SI9PUI] SJUBYASUCD)  ®

9102 dog — / UOISIBA

1no paiues Suiaq sijedal /sysom
Aouafiawa ui Ynsal pnoa afeddyjs awwesdold «

S]0JS 55908 d|qejieAe

01 anp Jeai upmol|o} 3y} |nun paiejRp Buiaq
S)J0Mm Ul }jns3l pjnod a8eddyjs awweidold « swwesdold €T
533} ADUBJNSUOD Ul ASEaldU| e eynsuo) /aunosay 1

~1500 UOIDNIISUDI JO
40T SE Uaye] AJeWISS 1509 JSIY ‘Juawdojeasp
ugisop JO }NSaJ & S@ SeIIUI 150D JO

afe)s suonndo 3sod paSeuew 351 OS SUOJIRSIISOAUI BAISNIIUI-UOU UO paseq 39
1y pamataal Ajsnolodl uBisag e 1] uano_upwu :u_ﬂn Euan_maon cw.mun_ ® EmEno_mEn_ :u_mmn_ IT |
=2 o = ) pla - et ]| i o} 55 R
ff——e e i marn - roae J SRS p—
uoneSIN
~ UORESRIN | 4078 SSO13F | O _ pedwi fuopdinsag . S¥EIH ASX |
Buney ysny

uno) mouEV._mms_ :ou:o._ Jo B_u mﬁ.u.m SHJOM h_mnoz |eusaix3 uEnz -uo—o__._

._uum..mo.m xm_z Uu_o._n_ >u53mw :ov:o._ jo 3_0

1e)s|bay sl — ¢ Xipueddy

Page 36



E
Buy
Jodeuew m == K| awweJFoid ul
13foid ] 000°ST3 _ pamojje awi) Ul pes] Juspyns e
m —.— _ —— ] — S -
e | o .m,\ e ®
_hwmamﬂhms AT u,r- Bt i bem: o . 1 e B e o - ———
.quo._n_ Mo 000'S3 | vwhwucou aq Jim uonelonbadq e
B | SLIJWH YuM Uoneynsuoy
“SHNOD UIyum
I S2INSEILL uonedijw asion
ydaqa | “Poedwi asjwuiw o3 palojiel
wRID | Mo 000°Z3 swwelgoid uoijannsuo)
_ - i
Jodeuey | w sjwiunu 01 swwesSosd Jojie)
paloud | nipapy . 000'£T3 Suipeis o) Joud sAamuns |ng
Y TR 11T -
paJojiuow
awnwesSoud Juswaindoid
J1a8euew shemyziy
Pafoug Moy 3z Aq panss| jeacudde Ajie3

9102 dog — / uojsiep

F puads jejde) pajewnss umc_@nn Sl pajewyso je1o)
; T ‘lo13u0a 5, A1) puoksg -
nu3 papusaixa jou 5| 1p3foid pspiaoid ys1 1@ JON « | _Si1s0) yess
awwe.3o0xd * r e =

133w 0] 3|qefieAe m:_ma J0U S|RLIDIBN « paAejap sjeuRlewy Z'€
SN N e __*| wBpraspaanqipwl TE
si1s0) Y10 !

198png) JO $$30X0 U1 S99} [RUl] e | sag)Jeuly T1°C

i e SO /5334 udjsaq

|ENSN SB SS3UISNY S1INH 19912 SHOM » amsopuno) 1T
‘1500
UOII2NIASUOD Y] JO 90T 18 PaIEWISD SI jSU JO
1500 "3ulp|ing pa)s)| e Bussq 3 Aq papunodwod "
S1)SU 1507 "passa4ppe 3q 01 SARY |[IM Udiym
poBesiaua 1ou Suneas Jo aje)s Juisixe yum
Sanss| [eaA1 03 >_9___ ale syiom dn-Buiuadp e
Hsu [IU— P3YIUSP] SANSS] o |
(anoqegT |
W3} uj pspnjoul Jou) uonARIIsuod SuluaLllwod
0} Ae|ap yiuow ZT e uo paseq s1 1502
Jysiy “e'd %g Jo aBesane ue 1e Sujuuna Ajjuauna
SI siyl :pajdadxd ueyl Jaje| suiSaq UOIIINIISUDD)

sanss| Suippng 8unsixy o1
~ sanss|Aeans  ©T

uoneyu
150D UOHOMISUO) T

Page 37



Page 38



Agenda Iltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 18

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 115



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 143



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Outstanding References
	5 Work Plan
	6 Magistrates Court - External Repair Works
	G3 - Magistrates Court - External Repairs Final

	10 Non-Public Minutes
	11 Non-Public Outstanding References
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2x
	Appendix 3 - Fire Safety

	12 Report of Action Taken
	13 Mansion House and Central Criminal Court Departmental Business Plan
	MH & CCC High Level Business Plan 2018-19

	14 Project Programme
	15 Central Criminal Court - Fire Safety Update
	MANRiskRegistersummary - 290518

	16 Central Criminal Court - Jury Room Repairs
	17 Central Criminal Court -  Fire Alarm Replacement and associated public address system
	18 Central Criminal Court - Plant Replacement: Phase 3
	Dashboard Frontsheet v06 - CCC-PRW Phase 3 GW5
	GW 5 - Gold Form - sign off


